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From: "Yovanovitch, Marie L" (b)(6) 

To: (b)(6)

Subject: Fw: Attendance List USUBC Yovanovitch Luncheon, March 10 

Date: Wed, 15 Mar 2017 18:18:38 -0400 

Pls print 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 
From: 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:16 PM 
To:  Yovanovitch, Marie L; EUR-Ukraine Desk-DL
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Attendance List USUBC Yovanovitch Luncheon, March 10 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Fyi 

1. 
b)(6) 1Director, Office of Eastern European Affairs, U.S. Department of State 

2. Alexa Chopivsky, Executive Director, American Center for a European Ukraine 

3. Edward Chow, Senior Fellow, Energy and National Security Program, CSIS 

4. David Cobb, Director, Government Affairs, CHS 

5. Joseph Cofer Black, Member, Board of Directors, Burisma Holdings 

6. Ariel Cohen, Senior Fellow, Atlantic Council 

7. (b)(6) Ukraine Public Diplomacy Desk Officer, U.S. Department of State 

8. Michael Datsenko, Director of Information & Member Programs, U.S-Ukraine Business Council 
(USUBC) 

9. Philip de Leon, Director, Public Affairs & International Business Development, AGCO 
Corporation 

10. Orest Deychakiwsky, Policy Advisor for Belarus, Bulgaria, Moldova, Romania, and Ukraine, 
U.S. Helsinki Commission 

11. Andre du Plessis, Manager Business Development International, Schweitzer Engineering 
Laboratories 

12. Matt Edwards, Director, Office of Russia, Ukraine & Eurasia, Global Markets - U.S. & Foreign 
Commercial Service, International Trade Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce 

13. Michael "Miki" Fedun, Sr. Project Engineer, PMP, Culmen International, LLC 

14. Thomas Firestone, Partner, Baker McKenzie LLP 

15. (b)(6)  Division Chief, Bureau of Intelligence and Research, U.S. Department of State 
16. Katie Fox, Deputy Director — Eurasia, National Democratic Institute 
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17. Ambassador Daniel Fried, Former Coordinator for Sanctions, U.S. Department of Statc 

18. Sarah Gimont, Government Affairs Assistant, Summit Strategies 

19. 1 b)(6) Chief, Ukrainian Service, Voice of America 
20. Betsy Hafner, Deputy Assistant US Trade Representative for Russia and Eurasia Europe and the 

Middle East, Office of the United States Trade Representative (USTR) 
21. Ambassador John Herbst, Director, Dinu Patriciu Eurasia Center, Atlantic Council, Washington, 

D.C., Former U.S. Ambassador to Ukraine 
22. Jon Huenemann, Vice President, U.S. & International Corporate Affairs, Philip Morris 

International 

23. Claire Kaiser, Director for Strategic Initiatives, McLarty Associates 

24. Stephen Keenan, Consultant 

25. Nadiia Khomaziuk, Director of Communications, U.S.-Ukraine Business Council (USUBC) 

26. Anna Kovalenko, George Kennan Fellow, Kennan Institute 
27. David Kramer, Senior Director for Human Rights and Human Freedom, McCain Institute 

28. Nataliya Lakiza Sachuk, President, Eurasia Business Consultancy 

29. Jesica Lindgren, General Counsel, Blue Star Strategies 

30. Iryna Mazur, Director of Advocacy & Information Program, Ukrainian Federation of America 
(UFA) 

31. Robert McConnell, Principal, R. A. McConnell & Associates; Co-Founder, U.S.-Ukraine 
Foundation (USUF) 

32. Frank Mermoud, Member, Board of Directors, Cub Energy 

33. Brad Mitchell, Director, Global Defense Programs, Honeywell 

34. Stephanie Murphy, Director, International Government, Affairs, Monsanto 

35. Stephen B. Nix, Director, Eurasia, International Republican Institute 

36. Daniel "Danny" O'Brien, Executive, Government Relations Leader, Transportation, Washington, 
DC Office, General Electric Company [GE] 

37. Robert J. O'Donovan Jr., Director, Civic Engagement and Governance, Eurasia Foundation 

38. (b)(6) Ukraine Desk Officer, U.S. Department of State 

39. Vladyslav Rashkovan, Alternate Director, IMF 
40. Lorraine Riffle Hawley, Director, International Government Relations, ADM 

41. Nora Sarsour, Foreign Policy Legislative Assistant, Office of Congresswoman Marcy Kaptur, 
U.S. House of Representatives 

42. Jesse J. Sevcik, Sr. Director, Global Government Affairs, Elanco Animal Health 

43. Tetyana Shea, President, People of Ukraine Fund 
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44. Alex Slusarenko, Director of Financial Administration, U.S-Ukraine Business Council (USUBC) 

45. Michele Small, Director, Head of Representative Office - North America, EBRD 

46. Elena V. Son, Executive Director, The American-Uzbekistan Chamber of Commerce (AUCC) 

47. John Steele, Director, International Affairs, Eli Lilly & Company 

48. Prosser Stirling, Director, Global Development, Oracle Corporation 

49. Patrick Sweet, Business Development & Executive Support, Secretary-Treasurer, U.S-Ukraine 
Business Council (USUBC) 

50. Anna Wallace, Director of Business Intelligence, First International Resources 

51. Ambassador James B. Warlick, Partner, Senior Policy Advisor, EPAM USA, Former U.S. 
Ambassador to Bulgaria 

52. Morgan Williams, President, U.S-Ukraine Business Council (USUBC) 

53. Van A. Yeutter, Vice President, Corporate Affairs, Cargill 
54. Ambassador Temuri Yakobashvili, Executive Director, PASS, LLC, Fonner Ambassador of 

Georgia to the United States 

55. Marie Yovanovitch, Ambassador of the United States of America to Ukraine 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Morgan Williams [mailto: 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 8:07 AM 
To: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Attendance List USUBC Yovanovitch Luncheon, March 10 

Sender: "Yovanovitch, Marie L"(b)(6) 

Recipient: (b)(6) 
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AbbVie Biopharmaceuticals GmbH 
Adams and Reese LLP 
Aeroscraft Copomtion 
AGCO Corporation 
AgroGencration 
Agrolnvest Project USAID 
Air Tractor, Inc. 
American Councils for International Education (ACTR-ACCELS) 
Atnerican Jewish Joint Distribution Committee (JDC) 
Amity Technology 
Amsted Rail Company 
AnaCom. Inc. 
APEEXPORT, LLC 
ArcelorMittal 
Archer Daniels Midland Company (ADM) * § 
Arzinger 
Association of Pharmaccutical Rescarch & Development (APRaD) 
ASTARTA Holding N.V. 
Asters 
Atlantic Group 
Avellutn Partners 
Baker & McKcnzic 
B. C. Toms & Co Law Offices 
The Bleyzer Foundation 
Blue Star Strategies 
The Boeing Company * 
British-Ukrainian Chamber of Commerce (BUCC) 
Broad Street Capital Group 
Bucling Inc. 
Bunge § 
I3urisma 
Canada-Ukraine Chamber of Commerce (CUCC) 
Cargill * § 
Chevron § 
Center for International Private Enterprise (CIPE) 
CHS Ukraine 
Citi Group 
CMS Cameron McKenna LLC 
CNH Industrial (CNHI) § 
The Coca Cola Company 
ContourGlobal Ukraine 
CRDF Global 
Cub Energy Inc. * § 
Culmen International, LLC 
DAAR Charitable Foundation 
Deane Group (Ukraine) 
Deere & Company * § 
Deloitte 
Dentons 
Depsol Technologies 
DHL 
Dialog Kyiv 
Digital Solid State Propulsion 
DLA Piper Ukraine, LLC * 
DonbassEnergo 
DTEK 
DuPont § 
DuPont Pioneer § 
Ecolab 
Elanco Animal Health 
Eli Lilly & Company * 
Energy Resources of Ukraine Ltd 
EPAM Systems 
EPAM USA LLC (Egorov Afanasiev Puginsky and Partners) 
EY LLC 
EU-Ukraine Business Council (EUUBC) 
Eurasia Business Consultancy 
Eurasia Foundation 
EuroCape New Energy 
European Bank for Reconstruction and Dcvclopmcnt (EBRD) 
Everlegal 
FC Group LLC 
First International Resources, LLC 
Galnaftogaz 
GE Ukraine 
Global Communities - DOBRE Program 
GlobalLogic § 
Great Plains Manufacturing Inc. 
The Greenbrier Companies 
GSI Group LLC 
Heller & Rosenblatt 
Hcwlctt Packard Enterprise 
Holiday Inn Kyiv 
Hollec International 
Homans, Robert — Business Finance 
Honeywell 
Horizon Capital/Emerging Europe Growth Fund 
IBM Ukraine 
Intecracy Group 
Intel Ukraine 
InterContinental Kyiv 
Institute of International Education - Ukrainc 
International Management Institute (MIM-Kyiv) 
ISTIL Group/Kyiv Post 
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USUBC 

"A strong international voice for business in Ukraine for 20 years" 

USUBC BUSINESS LEADERS LUNCHEON 
with 

MARIE YOVANOVITCH 
Ambassador of the United States of America to Ukraine 

March 10, 2017, Washington, D.C. 

USUBC Member Gold Sponsor 
Philip Morris 

USUBC Member Sponsors 
Baker McKenzie, Cargill, Cub Energy, Monsanto 

Attendees: 

1. (b)(6) Pirector, Office of Eastern European Affairs, U.S. 
Department of State 

2. Alexa Chopivsky, Executive Director, American Center for a European 
Ukraine 

3. Edward Chow, Senior Fellow, Energy and National Security Program, 
CSIS 

4. David Cobb, Director, Government Affairs, CHS 
5. Joseph Cofer Black, Member, Board of Directors, Burisma Holdings 
6. Ariel Cohen, Senior Fellow, Atlantic Council 
7. (b)(6) 'Ukraine Public Diplomacy Desk Officer, U.S. Department of 

State 
8. Michael Datsenko, Director of Information & Member Programs, U.S-

Ukraine Business Council (USUBC) 
9. Philip de Leon, Director, Public Affairs & International Business 

Development, AGCO Corporation 
10. Orest Deychakiwsky, Policy Advisor for Belarus, Bulgaria, Moldova, 

Romania, and Ukraine, U.S. Helsinki Commission 
11. Andre du Plessis, Manager Business Development International, 

Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories 
12. Matt Edwards, Director, Office of Russia, Ukraine & Eurasia, Global 

Markets - U.S. & Foreign Commercial Service, International Trade 
Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce 

13. Michael "Miki" Fedun, Sr. Project Engineer, PMP, Culmen International, 
LLC 

14. Thomas Firestone, Partner, Baker McKenzie LLP 
15. 1(b)(6)  Division Chief, Bureau of Intelligence and Research, U.S. 

Department of State 
16. Katie Fox, Deputy Director — Eurasia, National Democratic Institute 
17. Ambassador Daniel Fried, Former Coordinator for Sanctions, U.S. 

Department of State 
18.  Sarah Gimont, Government Affairs Assistant, Summit Strategies 
19. (b)(6)  Chief, Ukrainian Service, Voice of America 
20. Betsy Hafner, Deputy Assistant US Trade Representative for Russia and 

Eurasia Europe and the Middle East, Office of the United States Trade 
Representative (USTR) 
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JKX Oil & cREL.2020-00028 A-0000019680 
JT International Company 
Juscutum Attomeys Association 
Keith Smith 
Kennan Institute, Woodrow Wilson International Center 
Kinanis LLC 
King and Spalding 
KOSMO 
KPMG 
Kyiv-Atlantic Group of Companies 
Kyiv Mohyla Foundation of America (KMF) 
Kyivstar 
LCF Law Group 
l.eadville Resources 
Louis Dreyfus Commodities 
Marchenko Danevych 
Mars Ukraine, LLC 
Mary Kay Inc. 
MasterCard Europe 
McLarty Associates 
MondelEz International 
Monsanto * § 
MOST-Ukraine 
NCSEJ 
Nibulon 
Noble Resources Ukraine 
Open World Leadership Center, U.S. Library of Congress 
Oracle 
PBN Hill + Knowlton Strategies 
People of Ukraine 
Pfizer 
Philip Morris International (PMI) § 
Platinum Bank § 
PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) 
Proviant Group 
Rapoport Capital 
R & J Trading International, lnc. 
RDO LLC - Yuzimoye Representative in the US 
Redcliffe Partncrs 
Reinke Manufacturing Company, lnc 
RULG - Ukrainian Lcgal Group, PA * 
Samus. Oleg 
Sayenko Kharettko Law Finn 
SC Johnson * 
Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories 
Self Reliance (NY) Fedcral Credit Union 
Shell Oil Company § 
SiginaBleyzer Private Equity Investment Group * § 
Siguler Guff & Co, LLC 
SofiServe, Inc. 
Squire, Patton Boggs * 
Sweet, Patrick * 
Systems Capital Management/United Coal Company (SCM) § 
Syutkin and Partners 
TASKO Corporation 
Titan Machinery 
Trans-VISMOS JSC 
UCC 
Ukragrocom/Hermes-Trading LLC 
Ukraine International Airlines (UIA) 
Ukrainian American Bar Association (UABA) 
Ukrainian American Coordination Council (UACC) 
Ukrainian-American Environmental Association (UAEA) 
Ukrainian Catholic Education Foundation (UCEF)/Lviv Business School 
Ukrainian Centre of Folk Culture "Ivan Honchar Musetun" 
Ukrainian Development Company (UDC) 
Ukrainian Federation of America (UFA) 
Ukrainian Freedom Fund (UFF) 
Ukrainian Grain Association (UGA) 
Ukrainian Institute of America (UIA) 
Ukrainian League of Industrialists & Entrepreneurs (ULIE) 
The Ukrainian Weekly 
U.S.-Ukraine Foundation (USUF) 
U-Port Group 
Vasil Kisil & Partncrs Law Finn 
Visa 
Visotsky Consulting 
Volkov & Partners/GRADA International 
VoxUkraine 
The Washington Group (TWG) 
WE Partners - Alliance of Kom Feny 
Western NIC Entcrprise Fund (WNISEF) * 
Westinghouse * 
Wicks Group PLLC 
Winner Imports Ukraine Ltd. 
World Federation of Ukrainian Medical Associations (WFUMA) 
WTS Tax Legal Consulting, LLC 
Yakusha, Yuriy 
Zalucky, Paul 
Zeppelin Ukraine 

Executive Committee Member * 
Advisory Council Member § 
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21. Ambassador John Herbst, Director, Dinu Patriciu Eurasia Center, Atlantic 
Council, Washington, D.C., Former U.S. Ambassador to Ukraine 

22. Jon Huenemann, Vice President, U.S. & International Corporate Affairs, 
Philip Morris International 

23. Claire Kaiser, Director for Strategic Initiatives, McLarty Associates 
24. Stephen Keenan, Consultant 
25. Nadiia Khomaziuk, Director of Communications, U.S.-Ukraine Business 

Council (USUBC) 
26. Anna Kovalenko, George Kennan Fellow, Kennan Institute 
27. David Kramer, Senior Director for Human Rights and Human Freedom, 

McCain Institute 
28. Nataliya Lakiza Sachuk, President, Eurasia Business Consultancy 
29. Jesica Lindgren, General Counsel, Blue Star Strategies 
30. Iryna Mazur, Director of Advocacy & Information Program, Ukrainian 

Federation of America (UFA) 
31. Robert McConnell, Principal, R. A. McConnell & Associates; Co-Founder, 

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
36. Daniel "Danny" O'Brien, Executive, Government Relations Leader, 

Transportation, Washington, DC Office, General Electric Company [GE] 
37. Robert J. O'Donovan Jr., Director, Civic Engagement and Governance, 

Eurasia Foundation 
38. kb)(61  Ukraine Desk Officer, U.S. Department of State 
39. Vladyslav Rashkovan, Alternate Director, IMF 
40. Lorraine Riffle Hawley, Director, International Government Relations, 

ADM 
41. Nora Sarsour, Foreign Policy Legislative Assistant, Office of 

Congresswoman Marcy Kaptur, U.S. House of Representatives 
42. Jesse J. Sevcik, Sr. Director, Global Government Affairs, Elanco Animal 

Health 
43. Tetyana Shea, President, People of Ukraine Fund 
44. Alex Slusarenko, Director of Financial Administration, U.S-Ukraine 

Business Council (USUBC) 
45. Michele Small, Director, Head of Representative Office - North America, 

EBRD 
46. Elena V. Son, Executive Director, The American-Uzbekistan Chamber of 

Commerce (AUCC) 
47. John Steele, Director, International Affairs, Eli Lilly & Company 
48. Prosser Stirling, Director, Global Development, Oracle Corporation 
49. Patrick Sweet, Business Development & Executive Support, Secretary-

Treasurer, U.S-Ukraine Business Council (USUBC) 
50. Anna Wallace, Director of Business Intelligence, First International 

Resources 
51. Ambassador James B. Warlick, Partner, Senior Policy Advisor, EPAM 

USA, Former U.S. Ambassador to Bulgaria 
52. Morgan Williams, President, U.S-Ukraine Business Council (USUBC) 
53. Van A. Yeutter, Vice President, Corporate Affairs, Cargill 
54. Ambassador Temuri Yakobashvili, Executive Director, PASS, LLC, 

Former Ambassador of Georgia to the United States 
55. Marie Yovanovitch, Ambassador of the United States of America to 

Ukraine 
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Amsted Rail Company, Eric P. Lultiihnin 

Archer Daniels Midland Co (ADM), Lorraine Riffle Hawley 

Cargill Incorporated, Van A. Yeutter 

Cub Encrgy, Frank Mermoud 

Deere & Company, Brigittc Dias Ferreira 

DHL Express Ukraine, Vadim Sidoruk 

DLA Piper, Margarita Karpenko 

Eli Lilly and Company, John Steele 

Monsanto Company, Stephanie Murphy 

RULG- Ukrainian Legal Group, lrina Paliashvili 

SC Johnson, Paul Burkhead 

SigmaBleyzer, Morgan Williams 

Squire Patton Boggs, Peter Teluk 

Westinghouse Electric Company, Michael Kirst 

Patrick Sweet, Business Development Consultant 
Secretary & Treasurer, USUBC 

Jack Heller, USUBC Legal Counsel 

SENIOR ADVISORS TO THE 

U.S.-UKRAINE BUSINESS COUNCIL 

Anders Aslund, Senior Fellow, Atlantic Council 

Ariel Cohen, Nonresident Senior Fellow, Atlantic Council; International 
Market Analysis 

Nadia Diuk, D.Phil, Vice President, Programs, Europe, Eurasia, Africa, 
Latin America & the Caribbean, National Endowment for Democracy 

(NED) 

The Honorable James Gerlach, President/CEO, Business-Industry 
Political Action Council (BIPAC); Former Co.Chair Congressional 

Ukrainian Caucus, U.S. Congressman (PA-6) 

John Herbst, Director, Dinu Patriciu EurasiaCenter, Atlantic Council: 
Former U.S. Ambassador to Ukraine 

Anatolly Klnakh, Head, League of Industrialists & Entrepreneurs of 
Ukraine, Kyiv, Ukraine 

Leonid Kozachenko, President, Ukrainian Agrarian Confederation (UAC); 
Member of Parliament of Ukraine 

David Kramcr, Senior Director for Human Rights and Human Freedom, 
McCain Institute 

Robert McConnell, Co-Founder, U.S.-Ukraine Foundation (USUF): 
McConnell & Associates 

William Green Miller, Senior Policy Scholar Woodrow Wilson 
International Center for Scholars; Former U.S. Ambassador to Ukrainc 

Steven Pifer, Director, Brookings Arms Control Initiative, Senior Fellow 
Center for 21" Century Security & Intelligence, Brookings Institution. 

Former U.S. Ambassador to Ukraine 

Roman Fopadiuk. Principal, Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP; Former U.S. 
Ambassador to Ukraine 

Matthew Rojansky, Director, Kennan Institute 

Dr. Edilberto Segura, Partner, Chief Economist, SigmaBleyzer Private 
Equity Investment Group; Chair, Advisory Board, The Bleyzer Foundation 

Keith Smith, Distinguished Resident Fellow, Center for European Policy 
Analysis (CEPA), Former U.S. Ambassador to Lithuania 

William Taylor, Executive Vice President, Middle East & Africa, US 
Institute of Peace; Former U.S. Ambassador to Ukraine 

Oleg Ustenko, Executive Director, The Bleyzer Foundation 

Damon Wilson, Executive Vice President, Atlantic Council of the United 
States 

7 Bbgiieged6bsde 
Washington, D.C. • Kyiv, Ukraine 

USUBC 

CONTACT US: 

Morgan Williams 
President 

Cell: (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Ludmyla Dudnyk 
Program Director 

Tel. kb)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Michael Datsenko 
Director, Information & Member Programs 

U.S. cell: (b)(6) 
Ukraine cel (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Oleksiy "Alex" Slusarenko 
Director of Financial Administration 

Cell: 
(b)(6) 

Nadiia Khomaziuk 
Director of Communications 

(b)(6) 

Cell: (b)(6) 
Ukraine cell kb)(6) 

b)(6) 

Maryna Antonova 
Director of Government Relations 

4b)(6) U.S. cell: 
Ukraine cell: 

(b)(6) 

Washington D.C. l 1030 15th Street, NW l Suite 555 W l Washington, DC 20005 
Kyiv, Ukraine l 6 Baseyna St. l Mandarin Plaza, 8th Floor l Kyiv 01004 Ukraine 

Te1. (202) 216-0995 www.USUBC.org 


